

ROVSHAN NAGHIYEV

Able Seafarer Deck

Date of birth: 15.12.1984

Place of birth: Azerbaijan, Nephtchala region

Marital status: Married Contact: +994 50 723 6051

Place of residence: Azerbaijan, Nephtchala

E-mail: naqiyev1984@mail.ru

Next of kin: Alik Khankishiyev (friend)

Contact: +994 50 321 8505 E-mail: alimoghlu@gmail.com

# Personal quality

- Working in team
- Responsible
- Hard working
- Adaptability with the working condition
- Durability for stress
- Quick learning ability and others

### **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Reading Writing **Speaking Azerbaijani Perfect Perfect Perfect** Turkish Goog Goog Goog Russian Satisfactory Satisfactory Satisfactory **English** Medium Medium Medium

## Offering job

Able Seafarer Deck

## **EDUCATION**

#### Sailor

Azerbaijan Caspian Shipping Company Azerbaijan State Marine Academy First professional degree (Vocational Education)

**Able Seafarer Deck** 

Certificate of Competency

### **Certificates:**

№ 1087/22 - Able Seafarer Deck (ID No. RP05657)

№ SO-2530-21; № SK-0579-22;

№ SL-2293-21; № SP-1646-21; № SU-0060-22;

NºSI-2802-23; № SH-0427-24

Ministry of Digital Development and Transport of the Republic of Azerbaijan

State Maritime and Port Agency

State Maritime Agency

## SUMMARY

I have been experienced employee for more than ten years. I mentioned the places where I worked and the tranings I went through. In addition, I can confirm with my certiicates of past experience. Last job performed in country Azerbaijan as a Able Seafarer Deck at "Bue Caspian Limited Crew Staff".

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

08.2016-03.2024

Able Seafarer Deck

"Bue Caspian Limited Crew Staff" Offshore Support Vessels,

M/V Supply Vessel Caspian Pride

11.2015-03.2016

Able Seafarer Deck (Usta Gemici)

Vera Shipping LTD, Vera Su (General Cargo)

01.2015-07.2015

Able Seafarer Deck (Usta Gemici)

Gamma Shipping LTD, M/V Hamburg (General Cargo)

05-2014-08.2014

Able Seafarer Deck (Usta Gemici)

Vera Shipping LTD, Vera Su (General Cargo)

12.2013-05.2014

Able Seafarer Deck (Usta Gemici)

Sakine Shipping Co. LTD, M/V LDR Sakine (General Cargo, Container)

12.2012-08.2013

Able Seafarer Deck (Usta Gemici)

New Moon Shipping, M/V East Blacksea (General Cargo)

04.2012-11.2012

Sailor at Bakhtemir, Caspian Sea (Bucket Ladder Dredger)

## HIGHLIGHTS OF QUALITIFICATIONS

- Working in team
- Responsible
- Hard working
- Adaptability with the working condition
- Durability for stress
- Quick learning ability and others